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Built in 1894 and designed by William Owen, the Stables is sited to the
southwest of Gladstone Theatre. It originally housed Lever Brothers’ horses,
playing an important role in soap manufacturing in Port Sunlight.

The Stables is a rare surviving, structure from Port Sunlight’s industrial past,
most of which was demolished by the mid-1980s. The building was designed
to be in keeping with the Arts and Crafts architecture found throughout the
village. Today, the imposing building still retains some original features
inside and outside.




Floorplan of the Stables
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Total area: c. 3760 sq ft

The opportunity

PSVT is currently undertaking a feasibility study to refurbish the
Stables and will bring it to market in 2025

The Stables is currently unlisted, however it may potentially be listed in
the future

Multiple units suitable for a range of commercial uses

Electricity and water

Cobbled exterior yard to the front provides parking and potential as an
occasional event space

Close proximity to Port Sunlight station (Merseyrail), good road links
and cycle routes

Neighbours include the Gladstone Theatre, Lever Club, Tudor Rose
Tea Rooms and Bridge Cottage

(Set in touch

For any questions or to arrange an informal conversation, email
m.ward@portsunlightvillage.com or call 0151 644 4800.



